BARRINGTON TOWNSHIP

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

TOWNSHIP OF BARRINGTON

The Board of Trustees met on Tuesday, May 9, 2023, at the office of the Town Clerk, located at 602 South Hough Street, Barrington, Illinois.

Supervisor Alberding called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

PRESENT: Supervisor, D. Robert Alberding

Clerk, Daniel P. Fitzgerald

Trustee, Helen Edwards

Trustee, Fritz Gohl

Trustee, Linda Post

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Lead by Trustee Edwards.

ELECTORATE PRESENT: Laura Davis and Vince Deligio.

MINUTES:

Trustee Post moved to approve the minutes of the Tuesday, April 11, 2023, Township Meeting. Trustee Edwards seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: None.

BILLS:

Trustee Edwards moved for the payment of the bills from April 12, 2023, through May 9, 2023, as presented. Trustee Gohl seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

Town Fund \$ 37,678.48

General Assistance \$ 2,015.00

\$ 39, 693.48

RATIFY BACOG PRELIMINIARY BUDGET:

Supervisory Alberding moved to approve the BACOG Preliminary Budget. Trustee Post seconded. Discussion ensued. All in favor. Motion carried.

ESTABLISH THE DECENNIAL COMMITTEE ON THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY:

Supervisor Alberding reminded the Board about the requirement for Townships to establish the Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency. He advised the Board that by law, the first Committee meeting must occur by June 10, 2023. As such, Supervisor Alberding, who will chair the Committee, has scheduled the first meeting for June 6, 2023, at 7:00 PM at the Township Office.

MEMORIAL DAY SERVICES:

Supervisor Alberding reported that the Barrington Township Memorial Services will be held at Center Cemetery at 9:00 AM and at Union Cemetery at 9:30 AM. A flyer for the services was distributed to the Board.

BACOG MONTHLY REPORT:

An electronic copy of the BACOG Director's monthly report was sent to the Board and a hard copy was included in the meeting packet.

SUPERVISORS REPORT:

A copy of the Supervisor's full report was included in the meeting packet.

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT:

RTA/Metra Passes	0
Disabled Placards Issued	0
Food Pantry Assistance	42
Voter Registration	0
Emergency Assistance	0
Notaries	29
Taxi Tickets	4

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE REPORT:

A copy of the Assessor's full report was included in the meeting packet.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Supervisor Alberding and Trustee Gohl discussed various physical improvements the Township will oversee at both Center Cemetery and Union Cemetery.

COMMENTS AROUND THE TABLE:

Clerk Fitzgerald commended Supervisor Alberding and Administrator Stephens for their hard work and planning for the Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency.

Supervisor Alberding introduced Vince Deligio, a Township resident, who will be a member of said Committee.

OLD BUSINESS: None.		
NEW BUSINESS: None.		
ADJOURNMENT:		
	e Board, Trustee Edwards moved to adjo All in favor. Motion carried. Meeting a	
Respectfully submitted,		
Clerk Daniel P. Fitzgerald		
D. Robert Alberding		
Helen Edwards		
Fritz Gohl		

Linda Post